

Lily Von Isenberg

Production Professional

Lily Von Isenberg has been in the entertainment industry for 10 years, working as a hair and makeup artist, personal and production assistant, and most recently a health & safety officer for The Morning Show on Apple TV. Matching a keen eye for her craft and her love for people, all endeavors are always for the efficient and safe beauty of storytelling.



Contact

Address

Burbank, CA, 91505

Phone

(818) 588 - 2214

E-mail

lvonisenberg@gmail.com

Website

lilyvonisenberg.com



Skills

Customer Service



Excellent

Film & TV Experience



Excellent

Effortless Problem Solving



Excellent



Work History

Health & Safety Officer, 2021- Current

The Morning Show For Apple TV, Los Angeles , CA

- Screening all cast & crew for possible symptoms and provided temp checks.
- Overseeing base camp as well as set members were observing appropriate social distancing and Covid protocols.
- Working with production Dr. to delegate tasks throughout the production day to ensure a smooth work day.

Wig Overhire, 2019 - Current

South Coast Repertory , Costa Mesa, CA

- Creating and breaking down wig styles for theatrical shows under instruction of wig master.
- Created and kept a clean and organized wig shop space.
- Assisted with prep for upcoming productions.

Hair & Makeup Artist, 2019 - 2020

KOCT The Oceanside Channel, Oceanside, CA

- Providing HD hair and makeup for on screen talk show hosts and their guests.
- Upholding strong sense of set etiquette and professionalism for high profile clients.
- Staying glued to the monitor on set to make sure on camera talent remain flawless.

Production and Personal Assistant, 2012 - 2020

Various , Los Angeles, CA

- Providing productions and personal clients with general logistical support as runs and errands, returns, customer service, etc.
- Responding to emails and other correspondence to facilitate communication and enhance business processes.
- Matching every hurdle with a graceful and efficient solution.

Hair & Makeup Artist, 2011 - Current

Various

- Dept. Head of Hair & Makeup, 10 years on set experience as a board licensed cosmetologist working film/tv/theater and life events.
- Graciously upholding regimented standards for set etiquette and hygiene on talent, continuity in storytelling.
- Managing a hair and makeup team with grace and time efficiency.



Education

Specialized Covid-19 Training & Certification, 2021

Health Education Services

Film & TV Specific training course for working as a health and safety production professional.

Covid Contact Tracing Course, 2021

Johns Hopkins Bloomberg School Of Public Health

Additional virus specific training for friendly and efficient contact tracing skills to lower the spread of Covid-19.

COVID-19 Certification Course, 2020

Barbicide

Cosmetology specific hygiene training to eliminate the spread of Covid-19.

Cosmetology, 2011

Toni & Guy Hairdressing Academy - Costa Mesa

Attended Toni & Guy Hairdressing Academy, graduating with a 94%



Interests

Photography, travel, and Antique & Vintage Hunting for my online shop (thejunglejangle.com)